

To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] (CLIMA); [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: EPEE model

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your mail. We have taken good note of the concerns regarding the potential scope of the future PFAS restrictions. As regards the modelling, it is not our intention at this stage to make a full comparative assessment of the two models.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]



European Commission

Directorate-General for Climate Action

C1 Low Carbon Solutions (I): Montreal Protocol, Clean Cooling & Heating, Digital Transition

Avenue d'Audergem 19,
B-1000 Brussels/Belgium

+32 [REDACTED]

DISCLAIMER

"The views expressed are purely those of the writer and may not in any circumstances be regarded as stating an official position of the European Commission."

From: [REDACTED] @ehpa.org>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 11:36 AM
To: [REDACTED] (CLIMA) [REDACTED] @ec.europa.eu>;
Cc: [REDACTED] (CLIMA) [REDACTED] @ec.europa.eu>; [REDACTED] @ehpa.org>; [REDACTED] @epeeglobal.org>
Subject: Re: EPEE model

Dear [REDACTED] dear [REDACTED]

at the meeting mid march, we agreed that you would look at the EPEE model to evaluate the differences with your own modeling.

We are still not convinced, that the implementation of the F-gas regulation (certainly in the version voted on by the EP) will not harm the ramp up of heat pumps. Hence from our perspective there is a clear mismatch between REPowerEU and the F-gas regulation, even more so when you consider that HFOs will be banned completely. Independent of our modelling discussion, we are even more concerned that the REACH regulation will limit the availability of PFAS as substances used in production (coatings, sealants etc).

Please let me know when we can expect an assessment of the different models from your side.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] [\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Date: Friday, 3. March 2023 at 08:42

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: [REDACTED] [\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>, [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] [\[REDACTED\]@ehpa.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@ehpa.org)>

Subject: Re: EPEE model

Dear [REDACTED]

I am only available in the morning on 17/3.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

Sent from my iPhone

On 3 Mar 2023, at 08:38, [REDACTED]
wrote:

Thank you [REDACTED] i will ask [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] for their availabilities.

Since there is ISH exhibition, my estimate is that the 17th would be the best option.

Let us know if any of the DG clima team is visiting ISH. Your colleagues from DG Energy will be there for some Ecodesign discussions.

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] [\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Sent: 03 March 2023 07:58

To: [REDACTED] [\[REDACTED\]@ehpa.org](mailto:[REDACTED]@ehpa.org)>; [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] [\[REDACTED\]@ec.europa.eu](mailto:[REDACTED]@ec.europa.eu)>

Subject: EPEE model

[REDACTED]

happy to have a bilateral with [REDACTED] to better understanding his modelling. Availability on our side looks pretty good on 15-17 March.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] - Belgium - [REDACTED] - RPR

Oostende - Tel: (+32) [REDACTED] - Fax:

(+32) [REDACTED] - [REDACTED]